CSULB INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE (IEC)

Minutes Tuesday, February 12, 2019 Noon – 2:00 PM (FO2 101A)

Present: Jeet Joshee, Sharon Olson, Khue Duong, Emyr Williams, Ehsan Barjasteh, Kim Glick, Ming Chen, Charles Slater, Pei Fang Hung, Richard Marcus, Terrence Graham, Barbara Grossman-Thopmson, Elaine Haglund, Flora Banuett, Hojin Moon, Christy Nellis, Laura Ceia, Maria Aceituno, Yan Li

Absent: Lizbeth Velasquez, Reo Song, Ali Rezaei, Leakhena Nou, Michiko Takeuchi, Heather Barker, Aparna Nayak, David Anglin, Mia Ellsberry,

I. Administrative

In Heather Barker's absence, Richard Marcus chaired the meeting.

- a. The December Minutes were approved as corrected.
- b. The date of the agenda was corrected and the order was changed as approved.

II. Announcements

Emyr Williams, Director, Education Abroad Subcommittee reported that Wales defeated France last week.

Richard Macus reported on the IP Partnership. Aparna Nayak is the IP representative. The CSU IP Partnership Seminar was held in in Ghana Laura Ceia will participate in the next seminar in Paris this year.

III. Reports

- Jeet Joshee, Associate Vice President, International Education and Global Engagement; Dean, College of Continuing and Professional Education gave the following report.
 - The chancellor and president will visit alumni in late February and early March in Taipei, Hong Kong, and Tokyo, where CSULB has a large number of alumni.
- b. Terrence Graham, Associate Dean and Executive Director for International Programs, gave the following report.
 - CSULB is one of the top producing Fulbright institutions for faculty and students. Congratulations!
 - March 22 will be the date for International Study Ally Training with an added component for faculty to address student needs in the classroom.
 - Terrence took a trip to four cities India, which is a crucial market for CSULB. He met with partners, universities, and students. Fewer students are applying if their intent is to immigrate. After attending a U.S. university, foreign students are eligible for Optional Practical Training (OP<u>T</u>) for one year or in STEM field for three years. If a field is designated STEM, it is easier to obtain a loan.
- Sharon Olson, Director, Education Abroad Center for International Education announced the Spring Expo next Wednesday 10:00-2:00 in front of bookstore. There are more faculty led summer abroad programs slated for summer than ever before.

Deleted: The next seminar will be chaired by

Deleted: |

IV. New Business

Elaine Hagland reported on virtual exchanges as reported in the *IIE Networker*. She also mentioned Collaborative On-line International Learning (COIL) that connects professors overseas with domestic professors.

V. Old Business

- Ad hoc planning committee membership for International Strategy Building Event in March. A working group of representatives from colleges will be formed as indicated in the December minutes.
- b. GR Policy Requirements
 - Terrance Graham, Heather Barker, Pei Fang Hung and Richard Marcus formed a working group of the IEC to report to Curriculum and Education Policy Committee (CEP) and the Academic Senate. Global competency is the new term that replaces global knowledge. Courses that fulfill the requirement were defined as having at least two global outcomes. Students must do an upper division course where the content is at least 33% global. They rely on the American Association of Colleges and Universities (AAC&U) Global Value Rubric. There are six broad categories addressing global learning outcomes.
- c. International Education and the Beach 2030 Strategic, Fiscal, and Facilities Data were compiled from the two day event in November. Units are making recommendations. Seminars will be held in March and April for team leaders from each college.
 - Sharon Olson reported on a retreat held in the fall, which summarized community, compassion, and communication as major themes from the data. IEC members discussed ways to bring international educational issues before the Academic Senate.